

## **Bethel Forward Festival Minutes**

**January 20, 2015**

**Present:** Barbara Nickerson, Dave Sambor, Greg Fedak & Susie Fedak

Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m.

Minutes from November 18, 2014 approved. Motion made by Dave Sambor, second by Barbara Nickerson.

The committee approved to donate 2 Bethel Forward Festival t-shirts to the Wheels For Life.

The Bethel PTO may hold a bingo session the day of the festival.

Fundraising: Toziers has agreed to host the Chili & chowder festival this year. Susie will talk with Michelle Campbell to finalize details.

Discussed having another raffle this year. We will give monetary prizes for first, second & third place. Perhaps asking local business' to donate.

Discussed activities so far for the day of the festival. Soup-a-thon, BHS Art Show & BHS Museum will be open. Vendor's in the parking lot along with entertainment.

We will talk to Abby about the grant for children's entertainment.

Discussed advertising for the festival. We all agree to start advertising earlier this year.

We have to pick a new Grand Marshall for this year.

We need to have Festival Parking signs. Maybe have a hay wagon to transport people back and forth.

Next meeting Tuesday, February 17, 2015 @ 5:30 p.m.. Motion to adjourn at 6:30 p.m. made by Barbara Nickerson, second by Dave Sambor.